McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 9:48 AM

To: Beau Sullivan

Cc: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Subject: FW: [EXT] Procedural Guidance for Case 16115 and 16116

Beau — FYI. We don’t need to take any action at this point. Just wanted to give you a heads up.

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 9:10 AM

To: Padilla Law Firm, P.A. <padillalaw @gwestoffice.net>; Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Adam
Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>

Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Procedural Guidance for Case 16115 and 16116

Ernie and Adam:

| received this e-mail on Monday November 5, 2018.

No action was taken by OCD.

Please remind your clients not to contact OCD directly if the case is contested.
Mike

From: ken.jones@premieroilgas.com <ken.jones@premieroilgas.com>

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 3:19 PM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Procedural Guidance for Case 16115 and 16116

Dear Examiner McMillan-

| apologize in advance for my naivete.

I’'m asking for some procedural guidance in regards to the Case 16115 and 16116. Premier has uncovered 2 significant
misrepresentations in Chisholm’s testimony on May 3rd. Premier has already applied for a de novo hearing so the
question may be closed but out of respect for your office/position, should the case be reheard or simply follow the path
to de novo? In other words, when | present these misrepresentations at de novo, | don’t want to be asked why | didn’t
bring these issues to Examiner McMillian’s attention.

| know your schedule is busy and | appreciate your time.

Regards,

Ken

Kenneth C. Jones
Premier Oil & Gas Inc.
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